
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 6/11/2014 1:08:46 PM 
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Lucky! 

10, and they're a buck each, right? (I don't think I've ever done it). Not the scratchers? The prize in the 
scratchers, 5000 bucks a week for 25 years, seems more human-scale and therefore probably more likely to hit a 
winner. 

Original Message 
From: Campbell, Michael lroailtoiMicliael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11,2014 1:07 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Lucky! 

No, one of those narrow walkways in the hills. 

I'll buy ten tix and share. When do we buy? 

> On Jun 11, 2014, at 11:49 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
> Youch!! Mid-block staircase, like you'd find on a block with Victorians that has a raised sidewalk? 
> 
> I am glad it was minor, that really is lucky. Tell you what, let's both buy set for life scratchers. I'm thinking 10 
in the full lotto, 10 in the scratchers. I'll share if you will. 

> 
> Original Message 
> From: Campbell, Michael lroailto:Michael.Caropbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 11:41 AM 
> To: Dietz, Sidney 
> Subject: Lucky! 
> 
> Went down on some dry leaves at the top of one of those mid-block staircases this morning. Very lucky to get 
away with minor scratch and bruised shoulder. Neck and hip getting a little stiff, but easily coulda been trip to ER. 
Custom seat got scuffed, which is major bummers. 

> Clothing scuffed, but not torn. 
> 
> Really lucky. I should play the lotto today. 
> 
> 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/coropaiiv/privacY/custoroer/ 
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